
Fire Department of Westfield 
20 Clinton Street 

Westfield, New York 14787 

MEMO 

TO: 	 Village and Town Boards of Westfield 

FROM: 	Jerry E. Ruch, Chief 

RE: 	 Monthly Fire Department Report for April 

DATE: 	May 1, 2017 

Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 50 calls during the month of April 
breakdown is as follows: 

• Eight Fire Calls:  
c five in the Village — two separate fire alarm activations at 25 Jefferson Street, Better Baked 

Foods, alarm was set off by flour and the other alarm was set off by dust; two separate fire 
alarm activations at 40 Spring Street, Springwood Apartments, one being set off by smoke from 
an outside grill going inside an apartment window; and a kitchen fire at 72 South Portage 
Street; 

o two in the Town — lawnmower fire at 7080 Munson Road; and fire under a porch at 25 West 
Central in Forest Park; and 

o one mutual aid — garage fire at 8142 Route 380, Brocton. 

• 41 EMS Calls:  20 in the Village, ten in the Town, ten at Absolut Care, and one mutual aid to Ripley. 

• One Service Call:  local transport from Westfield Memorial Hospital to Absolut Care. 

JER/msh 

Continuous Fire Protection Since 1872 
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